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Victor Flaherty <vflaherty@wbpd.com>

Fwd: Hikcentral LPR searches
Max.Alfieri <Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com> Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 2:48 PM
To: "VICTOR R. FLAHERTY" <vflaherty@wbpd.com>

Hi Victor,

Check the answer (and the picture) in the email below

Thank you

Max Alfieri
SE Hikvision USA - New England
Cell: 339-201-0304
Tech support hotline: 909-612-9039

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Isaac.Shi" <shiyiting@hikvision.com>
Date: 3/27/19 14:27 (GMT-05:00)
To: "David.Oleksy" <David.Oleksy@hikvision.com>, "Max.Alfieri" <Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com>, "Patrick.Potier" <Patrick.Potier@hikvision.com>
Subject: RE: Hikcentral LPR searches

Hello Max

 

I checked this func�on on HikCentreal v1.3.1, please check the following bu�on for the next plate:

 

mailto:shiyiting@hikvision.com
mailto:David.Oleksy@hikvision.com
mailto:Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com
mailto:Patrick.Potier@hikvision.com
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Thanks

Best Regards！

Isaac.Shi

Technical Support Team

Email:   shiyiting@hikvision.com

Address:  No.555 Qianmo Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou 310052, China

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co.,Ltd.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

本邮件及其附件含有海康威视公司的保密信息，仅限于发送给上面地址中列出的个人或群组。禁止任何其他人以任何形式使用（包括但不限于全部或部分地泄露、复制、或散发）本邮件中的信息。如
果您错收了本邮件，请您立即电话或邮件通知发件人并删除本邮件！

This e-mail and its attachments contain confidential information from HIKVISION ,which is intended only for the person or entity whose address is listed above.Any use of the
information contained here in any way(including,but not limited to,total or partial disclosure,reproduction,or dissemination)by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is
prohibited.If you receive this e-mail in error,please notify the sender by phone or email immediately and delete it!

 

From: David.Oleksy 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 2:03 PM
To: Max.Alfieri; Patrick.Potier; Isaac.Shi
Subject: Re: Hikcentral LPR searches

 

OK, I'll let the other guys check it out. I found the part in the video about this:  https://youtu.be/GeRjuovTrjY?t=442

 

 

Regards,

 

David Oleksy

Product Manager | Software

PMM | Solution Products

Mobile: +1-480-415-8710

From: Max.Alfieri
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:23:41 AM
To: David.Oleksy; Patrick.Po�er; Isaac.Shi
Subject: Re: Hikcentral LPR searches

 

Hi David,

 

Hikcentral V.1.3.1

 

Yes, LPR on 7716NI NVR.

 

Thank you

mailto:shiyiting@hikvision.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/No.555+Qianmo+Road,+Binjiang+District,+Hangzhou+310052,+China+%0D%0A+Hangzhou?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/No.555+Qianmo+Road,+Binjiang+District,+Hangzhou+310052,+China+%0D%0A+Hangzhou?entry=gmail&source=g
https://youtu.be/GeRjuovTrjY?t=442
tel:1-480-415-8710
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

From: "David.Oleksy" <David.Oleksy@hikvision.com>

Date: 3/27/19 13:22 (GMT-05:00)

To: "Max.Alfieri" <Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com>, "Patrick.Potier" <Patrick.Potier@hikvision.com>, "Isaac.Shi" <shiyiting@hikvision.com>

Subject: Re: Hikcentral LPR searches

 

Max,

 

What version of HikCentral is he using? Are the LPR cameras connected to an NVR?

 

Regards,

 

David Oleksy

Product Manager | Software

PMM | Solution Products

Mobile: +1-480-415-8710

From: Max.Alfieri
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:24:04 AM
To: Patrick.Po�er; David.Oleksy; Isaac.Shi
Subject: Hikcentral LPR searches

 

Team,

 

A ques�on regarding Hikcentral LPR search module coming from the Police Department (email below).

 

Please advise.

 

Thank you

 

Max Alfieri

mailto:David.Oleksy@hikvision.com
mailto:Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com
mailto:Patrick.Potier@hikvision.com
mailto:shiyiting@hikvision.com
tel:1-480-415-8710
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Sales Engineer

RI, MA, ME, VT, NH – USA

 

Cell: 339-201-0304

Main: 909-895-0400

Fax: 909-595-2788

 

Email: max.alfieri@hikvision.com

 

 

Visit our tech support website: http://tech.hikvisionusa.com

 

TechSupport Hotline: (909) 612-9039

Web: www.hikvision.com

 

 

DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and its a�achments contain confiden�al informa�on from Hikvision that  is intended only for  the person or en�ty whose address is listed above. Any use of the informa�on contained herein
in any way (including, but not limited to, total or par�al disclosure, reproduc�on, or dissemina�on) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
no�fy the sender by phone or email immediately and delete it.

 

mailto:max.alfieri@hikvision.com
http://tech.hikvisionusa.com/
http://www.hikvision.com/
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From: Victor Flaherty [mailto:vflaherty@wbpd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:19 PM
To: Max.Alfieri
Subject: searches

 

Max, 

            In one of the search videos on youtube is shows when you are searching a plate in picture or video mode the software displays a "previous" and
"next" button. This would show the next vehicle or plate that passed, would be very helpful. My current software doesn't have these two options.   Any
suggestions?   

 

Thanks

Vic

 

--

Victor R. Flaherty Jr.

Chief of Police

West Bridgewater Police Dept.

508-894-1294

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE:

This	electronic	message	is	intended	to	be	viewed	only	by	the	individual	or	entity	to	whom	it	is	addressed.	It	may	contain	information	that	is	privileged,	con�idential	and	exempt	from	disclosure
under	applicable	law.	Any	dissemination,	distribution	or	copying	of	this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited	without	our	prior	permission.	If	the	reader	of	this	message	is	not	the	intended
recipient,	or	the	employee	or	agent	responsible	for	delivering	the	message	to	the	intended	recipient,	or	if	you	have	received	this	communication	in	error,	please	notify	us	immediately	by	return
e-mail	and	delete	the	original	message	and	any	copies	of	it	from	your	computer	system.	For	further	information	about	Hikvision	company.	please	see	our	website	at	www.hikvision.com
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